DATE: 08/22/2024

Weekly Drawing Winner

Grace



ROTARIANS PRESENT: John Ridlington, Jesse Garrett, Ed Kowitz, Grace Powell and Leanne Pomrankey

GUEST(S): None

MINUTES

OLD BUSINESS:

- EMERGENCY TRAILER—Ed has reached out to Dan Crawford to arrange delivery. The City will provide secure storage. We were given an inventory list of what's currently in the trailer. We will want to obtain by donation if possible additional chainsaws—recommended at least 2 x18" and 2 x 24" chainsaws along with appropriate safety gear. We will also want to stock up on non-perishable food and water. Ed is going to reach out to all other Rotary clubs in our District to see if they want to participate in this project. There will be a Disaster Relief Coordinator that will call us when service is needed. We will not be responsible for communication/coordination. John suggests that there be a checklist on clipboard in trailer to note who is checking out and using equipment.
- HAPPY DELL DONOR SIGN—Ed reports that the sign design is done, approved and is being made.
- **TENNIS/PICKLEBALL COURTS**—The courts are currently being resurfaced. Ed is concerned that the job needs to be finished on time due to our Rotary Foundation grant. Jesse assures that the job will be completed as planned

ONGOING/NEW BUSINESS:

- LOG TRUCK RAFFLE—Tickets and posters are being printed. As soon as printing is done, will schedule times to be outside of Harvest Foods, Super 1 and North 40 to sell tickets. Ciderfest, October 5th will be the day to sell any remaining tickets! Ed requests that we secure stage time to hold our drawing. Winner #1 gets choice of logs or chainsaw. Winner #2 gets the other.
- **SIGN PROJECT** Grace asked Jesse what the City needs from us to proceed. Jesse will talk to Dave and suggests we schedule a Zoom meeting with the Supplier and have Dave, Grace, Jesse and anyone else from the City that needs to be involved attend.
- WACANID—September 10th Snag Cove Campsite Reserved—John & Jesse to man the rest stop/ snack station. High protein, savory snacks, watermelon etc to be served. Fire Station— Ed to be in charge of layout/setup. Other volunteers to setup food and serve. Meet Tues Sept 3, 10am to clean and hang wasp traps if needed. Signs to be picked up from Colville on the 9th. Putting signs out, Ed and John, Transporting tables and chairs John and Jesse. Ed in charge of food purchasing. He has notes on amounts from last year. Food prep time is 5:30 pm at the concession stand. Grace to cook meat and beans the morning of and bring to firestation. Crandall's will be providing cookies! 11 dozen regular chocolate chip and 2 dozen gluten-free. (Vegan?)
- DINNER AUCTION Date—Saturday, February 8th Grace brought Luau menu as proposed by caterer. Will keep the ticket cost the same as our last event: \$35.00. Names for MC/Auctioneer—Bill Danicus, Ron Charlton. Possible other entertainment—Leslie Waters

SPEAKER MEETING—SEPTEMBER 12

Sibyl Leon-Lamica and Charles Lamica from The Bread Haus and Traditional Skills and the 1804 Club.